~ ~ Harnett

Department of Public Health

T)(TCOUNTY

NORTH CAROD

April 15", 2025

Jorge Granados

186 D’Ango Cirlce

Angier, NC 27501

Re: Status of Repair Application

Mr. Granados

www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex

307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard ~

Lillington, NC 27546

ph: 910-893-7550
fax: 910-893-9429

An attempt was made to evaluate your property for the purpose of issuing a Repair Permit. The evaluation could

not be completed for one or more of the following reasons.

__ 1. Use pink flags to mark property lines and irons that are

Set by surveyor need to be visible. Property lines to be marked/flagged every 50°.

_ 2. Use orange flags to mark house box.

_ 3. Directions not clear to property ($25.00 fee incurred)
__4. Property needs cleared

__ 5. Driveway not shown on site plan (Revision Required)

6. Backhoe pits required

X 7. Other- No sign of failure or sewage was detected. Septic Lines were dry near the end. Spoke

with Applicant and discussed the following.

Recommended to have a septic contractor re-level the d-Box, Run a camera through lines to determine

if there is a blockage. Try jetting the out if needed.

Witnessed that the plumbing to the tank had a small continuous drip entering the tank. May be a running

toilet or small leak.

Your application will be put on hold until the selected items above have been addressed.

Any questions I can be reached at 910-893-7547 between 8:00am -9:00am Monday-Friday.

Sincerely,

M A gy

Reynold Levocz R.E.H.S.
Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health
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